

**CITY OF DEADWOOD
PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE**

March 14, 2024

1. ROLL CALL:

The City of Deadwood Parking and Transportation Committee met Thursday, March 14, 2024, in the Century Room in City Hall. Justin Lux called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Justin Lux, Cory Shafer, Dory Hanson, Trent Mohr, Tom Riley, Lornie Stalder, Jim Lee, John Rystrom, Misty Trehwella and Andy Goodwin. Commissioner Mike Johnson was present.

Absent was Kevin Kuchenbecker .

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 22, 2024.

Minutes for the meeting on Thursday, February 22, 2024, were approved unanimously by a motion from Mr. Riley and a second by Mr. Goodwin.

3. ITEMS FROM CITIZENS ON AGENDA: Informational

- a. **Whitewood Creek Progress Update:** None
- b. **Broadway Ramp Elevator Update:** That elevator is in poor condition. Permission to bid will be on the agenda on March 18 commission meeting.
- c. **Deadwood Hill Trailhead Update:** Mr. Stalder, Mr. Kuchenbecker and Mr. Lux met with Anthony with the Deadwood Lodge. They gave permission to pursue easement for a trail through that property so there would be access to the parking lot that the City is trying to build up there.

4. NOTICE TO CONTEST PARKING TICKETS: None

5. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. **Reserved Residential Parking Permit Application: Dorrene Julius:** This application is for 33 ½ Jackson. Ms. Julius came in and met with Mr. Lux to discuss her issue which is that she is elderly and she has neighbors who park directly in front of her house. She has one garage but two cars. Discussion. The thoughts of the committee were that she could use the car that is in the garage if she didn't want to walk down the street to her other care or she could park her car in front of her own garage. Motion to deny by Mr. Mohr, second by Mr. Stalder; motion carried unanimously.

6. OLD BUSINESS: None

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA:

Mr. Wayne Morrison asked if there was consideration for having one way traffic and parking on one side of the street during Kool Deadwood Nites. Mr. Lux indicated the event committee heard the suggestion to have registered cars only on lower Main and they denied that. Mr. Wu's requested being put on the agenda to rent 10 spaces in front of their establishment during Kool Deadwood Nites.

8. ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business for the committee to consider, Mr. Riley moved to adjourn, second by Mr. Stalder; motion carried. Next meeting is March 28, 2024, at 9:00 am

Respectfully Submitted,

Rhonda McGrath, Recording Secretary

**** Audio from the meeting is posted on the "S" drive.